
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL Q&A
Security Cameras and Door Entry

System

I am reviewing the RFP. It does not indicate which video security and access control system
you are currently using but the guidelines dictate that they must integrate with the existing
system. Would you be able to provide that information?

exacqVision with Hikvision cameras

360 cameras states a minimum of 120 MP cameras, is this a typo? (Typically 12MP)

Should be 12MP

Will this require a new Exacqvision NVR? Or does existing system have ability to expand?

New NVR integrated with existing full NVR.

Are we replacing existing access control system? Or are we integrating door into existing
system?

Replacing Existing

On the cameras marked replacement, do we need to install new Cat-6 runs for those? It’s
unclear if the replacements are existing IP or were analog cameras.

Just the cameras, there is existing powered Cat6

On the NVR are you all enterprise or pro, how many days retention and it is motion or
continuous recording?

Not sure. I believe we are at 25/28 days of retention and it marks movement to record, but it is
continuous recording during certain hours. I think at night it only records movement, I think.



The modular building, is there existing network and room for the additional cameras?

No current network or cabling. This will all be new.

The 1200lb security door, are you looking for an actual door or a 1200lb magnetic lock.

1200lb mag lock

Are we (vendor) providing PoE Switches for the cameras?

Yes

Has fiber already been run to the modular building?
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